
Stayton City Council Agenda Page 1 of 3 
September 18, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, September 18, 2023 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon 97383 

HYBRID MEETING 

The Stayton City Council will be holding a hybrid meeting utilizing Zoom video conferencing software. 
The meeting will be in-person but can also be live streamed on the City of Stayton’s YouTube account. 
Please use the following option to view the meeting: 

• 7:00 p.m. – City Council Regular Session –  https://youtu.be/xqqosse-n8U

Public Comment and Public Hearing Testimony: Meetings allow for in-person, virtual, or written public 
comment. If a community member has a barrier which prevents them from participating via one of the 
methods below, they should contact City staff at citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov no less than 
three hours prior to the meeting start time to make arrangements to participate.  

Comments and testimony are limited to three minutes. All parties interested in providing public 
comment or testifying as part of a public hearing shall participate using one of the following methods:   

• In-Person Comment: Parties interested in providing in-person verbal public comment shall fill
out a “Request for Recognition” form available at the meeting. Forms must be filled out and
submitted to the Assistant City Manager or designee prior to the meeting start time.

• Video or Audio Conference Call: Parties interested in providing virtual public comment shall
contact City staff at citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov at least three hours prior to the
meeting start time with their request. Staff will collect their contact information and provide
them with information on how to access the meeting to provide comment.

• Written Comment: Written comment submitted to citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov at
least three hours prior to the meeting start time will be provided to the public body in advance
of the meeting and added to the City Council’s webpage where agenda packets are posted.

1. CALL TO ORDER 7:00 PM 

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. Additions to the agenda
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.

1

https://youtu.be/xqqosse-n8U
https://youtu.be/xqqosse-n8U
mailto:citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov
mailto:citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov
mailto:citygovernment@staytonoregon.gov


Stayton City Council Agenda Page 2 of 3 
September 18, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

4. APPOINTMENTS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. CONSENT AGENDA
a. August 21, 2023 City Council Regular Session Minutes
b. August 28, 2023 City Council Special Session Minutes

7. PRESENTATIONS
a. New Employee Introductions – Julia Hajduk
b. Community Partner – North Santiam Youth Athletics
c. Marion County Update – Economic Development Strategy

8. GENERAL BUSINESS
Resolution No. 1071 Authorizing Signing a Lease for Vehicle Fleet
Management with Enterprise ACTION   

a. Staff Report – James Brand
b. Public Comment
c. Council Discussion
d. Council Decision

9. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY STAFF

10. COMMUNICATION FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL

11. ADJOURN

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you require special 

accommodations, contact City Hall at (503) 769-3425. 

2



Stayton City Council Agenda Page 3 of 3 
September 18, 2023  

The City of Stayton is an Equal Opportunity Institution 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
SEPTEMBER 2023 

Monday September 18 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/xqqosse-n8U 
Wednesday September 20 Library Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Public Library 

Monday September 25 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
OCTOBER 2023 

Monday October 2 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/BiWS-hc-Gp4 

Tuesday October 3 Parks and Recreation Board 6:00 p.m. 
Stayton Public Works – Conference 
Room  

Monday October 9 Homeless Task Force 6:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
Monday October 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/5HXH_1nWY60 

Wednesday October 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Public Library 
Monday October 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 

NOVEMBER 2023 
Monday November 6 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/Iaj6X5AkBnQ
Tuesday November 7 Parks and Recreation Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
Friday November 10 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF VETERANS DAY 

Monday November 13 Homeless Task Force 6:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
Wednesday November 15 Library Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Public Library 

Monday November 20 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/VPngCbAsMNg 
Thursday November 23 

CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY 
Friday November 24 

Monday November 27 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
DECEMBER 2023 

Monday December 4 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/FZtlg_EttoY 

Tuesday December 5 Parks and Recreation Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
Monday December 11 Homeless Task Force 6:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 
Monday December 18 City Council 7:00 p.m. https://youtu.be/8SvH8DxIWqY 

Wednesday December 20 Library Board 6:00 p.m. Stayton Public Library 
Monday December 25 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY 
Tuesday December 26  Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Stayton Community Center 

3

https://youtu.be/xqqosse-n8U
https://youtu.be/BiWS-hc-Gp4
https://youtu.be/5HXH_1nWY60
https://youtu.be/Iaj6X5AkBnQ
https://youtu.be/VPngCbAsMNg
https://youtu.be/FZtlg_EttoY
https://youtu.be/8SvH8DxIWqY


Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 1 of 2 
August 21, 2023 

City of Stayton 
City Council Minutes 

August 21, 2023 
LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:01 P.M.     Time End: 8:13 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 
COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF 

Mayor Brian Quigley Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
Councilor David Giglio (joined @ 7:02 p.m.) Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager 
Councilor Ben McDonald Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director (via Zoom) 
Councilor Jordan Ohrt Gwen Johns, Police Chief 
Councilor David Patty Janna Moser, Library Director 
Councilor Stephen Sims James Brand, Finance Director (excused) 

Tammy Bennett, Office Specialist 

AGENDA ACTIONS 
REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the agenda

b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest,
Bias, etc.

None. 

None. 

Appointments None. 

Public Comment 
a. Christopher Walker, 155 S. Evergreen
b. Josh Spencer, 213 N. Oak Ave.
c. Ray Hanna, 237 N. Oak Ave.

Written comment was distributed to Council prior to the 
meeting and posted to the City Council’s page on the City 
website.  

Public comment was in opposition to homeless camping in 
residential areas.  

Consent Agenda 
a. July 17, 2023 City Council Regular Session Minutes
b. August 7, 2023 City Council Work Session Minutes
c. Resolution No. 1069, Modification to Teen Center

Lease

Motion from Councilor Ohrt, seconded by Councilor Patty, to 
approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Motion passed 5:0.  

Presentations 
a. Summer Reading Program – Janna Moser Ms. Moser provided a recap of the Summer Reading 2023 

program at Stayton Public Library.  

Public Hearing  
Ordinance No. 1064 Vacation of Alleyway between N 
First Ave and N Second Ave 
a. Commencement of Public Hearing Mayor Quigley read the opening statement and opened the 

hearing at 7:28 p.m. 

4



Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes       Page 2 of 2 
August 21, 2023 

b. Staff Introduction & Report
c. Applicant Presentation
d. Questions from the Council

e. Proponents’ Testimony
f. Opponents’ Testimony
g. Neutral/Other Testimony
h. Questions from the Council
i. Applicant Summary
j. Staff Summary
k. Close of Hearing
l. Council Deliberation

m. Council Decision on Ordinance No. 1064

Mr. Jacks reviewed the staff report.  
None.  
Council asked questions about the application.  Mr. Jacks 
responded.   
None. 
None. 
None. 
Nothing further.   
None.  
Mr. Jacks gave the staff recommendation.  
Mayor Quigley closed the hearing at 7:38 p.m.  
Council requested that going forward the value of the 
vacated land be documented.   
Motion from Councilor Patty, seconded by Councilor Giglio, 
to approve Ordinance No. 1064 as presented. Motion 
passed 5:0. 

Presentations 
b. New Staff Introduction – Gwen Johns Chief Johns introduced Seargent Bielenberg.  Seargent 

Bielenberg shared her background.  

Communications from City Staff Ms. Hajduk announced there will be a City Council Special 
Session next week to award the Douglas Avenue Watermain 
Replacement & Pavement Overlay project contract.  

Chief Johns provided a Police Department update including 
the new camping ordinance.  Chief Johns shared a joint 
project with the Stayton Public Library scheduled for next 
summer, Safety Town.   

Ms. Hajduk and Chief Johns spoke of the annual  
International Overdose Awareness Day on August 31st.  

Communications from Mayor and Council Councilors addressed public comments. 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 18th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date: By: 
Brian Quigley, Mayor 

Date: Attest: 
Julia Hajduk, City Manager 

Date: Transcribed by: 
Tammy Bennett, Office Specialist 

5



Stayton City Council Work Session Minutes Page 1 of 1 
August 28, 2023 

Stayton City Council 
Special Session  

 August 28, 2023 

LOCATION:  VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 

Time Start: 7:00 P.M. Time End:  7:04 P.M. 

MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 
STAYTON STAFF 

Mayor Brian Quigley Julia Hajduk, City Manager 
Councilor David Giglio Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager 
Councilor Ben McDonald James Brand, Finance Director (excused) 
Councilor Jordan Ohrt Gwen Johns, Police Chief (excused) 
Councilor David Patty Lance Ludwick, Public Works Director 
Councilor Steve Sims Janna Moser, Library Director (excused) 

Tammy Bennett, Office Specialist (excused) 

AGENDA ACTIONS 
Resolution No. 1070, Award of Contract for Douglas 
Avenue Watermain Replacement and Pavement Overlay 
Project Contract 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick

b. Public Comment

c. Council Discussion

d. Council Decision

Mr. Ludwick reviewed the staff report. 

None. 

Council question regarding recent paving of Regis Street. 
Mr. Ludwick responded. 

Motion from Councilor Patty, seconded by Councilor 
McDonald, to approve Resolution No. 1070, awarding the 
Douglas Avenue Watermain Replacement and Pavement 
Overlay Project to Willamette Valley Excavating in the 
amount of $368,040.20. Motion passed 5:0. 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 18TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:  By: 
Brian Quigley, Mayor 

Date: Attest: 
Julia Hajduk, City Manager 

Date: Transcribed by: 
Alissa Angelo, Assistant City Manager 

6



Resolution 1071, Authorizing Signing a Lease for Vehicle Fleet Management Page 1 of 2 
September 18, 2023 

CITY OF STAYTON 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mayor Brian Quigley and the Stayton City Council 

FROM: James Brand, City Finance Director 

DATE: September 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1071, Authorizing Signing a Lease for Vehicle Fleet 
Management 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The City currently owns and operates vehicles for the Police Department, Public Works Department, 
and Code Enforcement. These vehicles are aging and being replaced one at a time near the end of the 
vehicle’s useful life. The process of ordering a vehicle has recently been a long and frustrating process. 
Purchasing vehicles creates large one-time costs which impact the budget. Budgeting purchases in the 
correct amount and correct fiscal year has proven to be challenging due to the long delay between 
ordering and delivery when the final amount is determined. The oversight of the City’s fleet is not any 
one City employee’s responsibility. It is currently managed in a reactionary approach by different staff 
at the Public Works and Police Departments. There is not much effort being put into long term fleet 
management and seeing that vehicles are properly utilized. 

Enterprise Fleet Management Inc. approached the City in July 2023 and gave a presentation of their 
services including a proposal to manage 23 of the City’s vehicles. This would include capital lease 
agreements for new vehicles on an individual vehicle basis. Maintenance and fuel plans are also 
available for each vehicle. Enterprise will monitor our fleet and provide input as to the best time to sell 
each vehicle to optimize our investment return and keep maintenance costs to a minimum. 

After internal discussions among the City Department Managers as well as ongoing meetings with 
Enterprise, the City would like to proceed with a partnership with Enterprise who are experts in fleet 
management. This partnership is estimated to save money for the City as well as upgrade 23 vehicles 
to newer, safer, and better fuel efficient models staged over the next four to five years. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There are many factors that will cause this number to fluctuate but Enterprise has documented in detail 
a 10-year savings amount for the City in the amount of $336,972. 

SUMMARY 

7



Resolution 1071, Authorizing Signing a Lease for Vehicle Fleet Management Page 2 of 2 
September 18, 2023 

The attached resolution authorizes the City Manager to sign a master lease agreement with Enterprise 
Fleet Management Inc., which will enable future contracts for individual vehicles to be entered. The 
City will have the ultimate say in when vehicles are bought and sold and what type of vehicles will be 
ordered. The City will also be able to decide on a vehicle by vehicle basis if a maintenance plan will be 
included. 

OPTIONS AND MOTIONS  
The City Council is presented with the following options. 

1. Approve Resolution No. 1071

Move to approve Resolution No. 1071 as presented. 

2. Do not approve Resolution No. 1071

If Council does not support signing of the lease or wants changes to the lease, Council would 
not approve the resolution and would provide staff direction on what changes are requested. 

8



Resolution No. 1071, Authorizing Signing a Lease for Vehicle Fleet Management    Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 1071 

 AUTHORIZING SIGNING LEASE WITH ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF MANAGING THE CITY’S VEHICLE FLEET 

WHEREAS, the City owns twenty three vehicles that are generally old and require high maintenance 
costs; and  

WHEREAS, managing the vehicle fleet is �me consuming and not the City’s area of exper�se; and 

WHEREAS, Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. approached the City and proposed a lease agreement; 
and 

WHEREAS, City Management has determined that partnering with Enterprise will provide newer 
vehicles with improved safety features, lower maintenance costs, beter fuel efficiency, and beter 
appearance; and 

WHEREAS, Enterprise has demonstrated this partnership will generate a long-term cost savings to 
the City as well as make the budget process smoother and predictable; and 

WHEREAS, Enterprise staff have dra�ed a master lease agreement that is mutually beneficial to both 
en��es. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

SECTION 1.  The City Manager is authorized to sign the lease in Exhibit 1 to this resolution or a 
substantially similar version. 

This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption by the Stayton City Council. 

ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 18TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023. 

Signed: ___________, 2023 By:  _______________________________________ 
Brian Quigley, Mayor 

Signed: ___________, 2023  Attest: _______________________________________ 
Julia Hajduk, City Manager 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24


	23 0918 Agenda
	23 0821 Minutes
	23 0828 Special Session Minutes
	1071 Staff Report - Enterprise Fleet Management Lease



